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From:

Sent:

Subject: RE: Vaccines - Reply to Finland

Dear all,

we formulated the following message as a reply:

(10)(2e)(10)(2e)
:

(10)(22)
@bmg bund.de>;

10)2e @datresor.gouv.fr>

Thanks for your reply Giuseppe!

-----Message d'origine--—-
51.26

(10)(2e)

@pm.gouv.fr>;

10)(2e) @bmg.bund.de>;

@dgtresor.gouv.fr> Objet :AED)

Dear colleagues,

my Minister received a similar letter and | personally wrote to [how was designated as contact point saying similar things.
She answered that they remain waiting for next decision from IVA/Comm Giuseppe

Inviato da

Dott. Giuseppe Ruocco

Segretario Generale

Chief Medical Officer

Ministero della Salute - Italia

Secretary General - Chief Medical Officer Ministry of Health - Italy

> Il giorno 7 lug 2020, alle ore 22:41, [IEEE BEES @ioffinances.gouv fr> ha scritto:

>

> Dear colleagues,
>

> Having received, like your respective ministers, the attached letter from Finland, you may find below the reply that we have prepared.
>

> As additional background to
understand

our reply,
bilateral

talks with the Finnish team indicated some questions remain on their side on

the intentions of MS with production capacities regarding the vaccines agreements (in a nutshell, as we have understocd it, would we

prioritize our own people before other EU countries).
>

> Kind regards,
>

> for the French team

1135257



1135257

2770028

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> Envoyé depuis mon smartphone Samsung Galaxy.
>

tn Message d'origine -

>De: igf.finances.gouv.fr>
> Date : 07/07/2020 10:07 (GMT+01:00

> Merci beaucoup,
>

(10)(2e)

) .

> Objet : TR: A letter from Minister Krista Kiuru to Minister Agnés
> Pannier-Runacher

>



2770028

> De: [CEES o <i.SEEost >
(10428) @stm.fi] Envoyé: vendredi3 juillet 2020

> 14:31 A (10)(2e)
(10)2e

atresorgouvfr<ICEIN & dotresor gouv f) (@d

EEObjet RE: A letter from Minister Krista Kiuru to Minister Agnés
> Pannier-Runacher

>

oer NEN>

> thank you for a very informative call today. we appreciate the possibility to continue discussions and exchange of information.

>

(10,

>

> my colleague in Brussels is happy to engage more with your team. you will find his details here below :

>

> Health Counsellor
> (10)[2e)

>

> Permanent Representation of Finland to the EU Avenue de Cortenbergh
> 80, B-1000 Brussels

> Twitter: @ <http://www twitter.com/eu2019fi>Finlandin EU
> www. finland eu<http://www.finland. eu/>
>

>

> best

> JERE) @dgtresor.gouv.fr<|EGEGLICIN 2 dgtresor.gouv. f

>>>

> Sent: Thursday. July 2, 2020 6:12 PM

STM

stm.fi=>

> Subject; RE: A letter from Minister Krista Kiuru to Minister Agnés
> Pannier-Runacher

>

if
let's say 10.30 am then ?

>

(10)(2e) @stm fi>

> >> Objet : RE: A letter from Minister Krista Kiuru tome
> Pannier-Runacher

>

~ Doar ERIE]>

> thank you for reaching out. | would be happy to talk tomorrow morning. I'm available until 11 Paris time.
>

>

?irr
>

2

5 ° (10)(2e)

> Deputy Director for International Affairs

>

>

>

>

>

>

> Ministry of Social Affairs and Health

> P.O .Box 33 (Meritullinkatu 8), FI-00023 Government, FINLAND @MSAH_News
>

(10)(2e) @stm. fi>
Twitter @QutiKuivasniemi

EES20 1060825. FOBBF 3F 0)
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> stm.fi
>

>

>

> From:

> gtresor.gouv. fr<JIC EE IN 2 dgtresor.gouv. f

>>>

> Sent:

ghureds)
, July 2, 2020 5:55 PM

@stm.fi>>

> Subject: A letter from Minister Krista Kiuru to Minister Agnés
> Pannier-Runacher

>

> Dea

>

> Our ministers received this letter yesterday, and we are very thankfull for the support of Finland.

> Mrs Pannier-Runacher will reply to your minister.
> |n the meantime, it should be useful to have a little chat. It will allow me to explain where we are and, above all, what we should do in the

very short term.
> Would you be available tomorrow morning ?

> Best regards,
>

>

> Treasury
> Member of the Vaccine french Task Force

>

> (10)(2e)

@dgtresor.gouv.f
>>>; Objet: TR: Tr: signalé: A letter from Minister Krista Kiuru to
> Minister Agnés Pannier-Runacher

>

> Pi

>

:

> [Investissement 32, rue de Babylone
> 75007 PARIS

>

> [Résultat de recherche d'images pour "logo
> twitter’ Résultat de recherche

> d'imag
> [Marianne-pour-signature-mail-Premier-ministre-SGPIbis]<https//iwww.go
> uvemnement.fr/secretariat-general-pour--investissement-sgpi=

> De
INERING

oS ost.
>

>: SEMEF DIRCAB

> cabinetsfinances.gouv.fr<
> inances.gouv.fr>> Objet: A letter from Minister Krista Kiuru to

> Minister Agnés Pannier-Runacher

>

> Dear recipient,
>

> Please find attached a letter from Ms Krista Kiuru, Finnish Minister of Family Affairs and Social Services to Minister of State, attached to

the Minister of Economy Ms Agnés Pannier-Runacher regarding the Inclusive Vaccine Alliance.

>

>

> Kind regards

EE
(10)28)

> Mintyof Social Affairs and Health
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>

= <LetterfromFinland.pdf>


